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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20585

Gentlemen:
Millstone Nuclear Power Station, Unit No. 1
Generic Letter 89-10, Supplement 3
Safety-Related Motor-Cperate” t veillance

The purpose of this letter is for t.ortheast Nuclear Energy Company (NNECO) to
respond to the NRC Staff’s Generic Letter 89-10, Supplement 3, "Consideration
of the Results (qs NRC-Sponsored Tes € Maotor-Operated Valves," dated
October 25, 1990, on behalf of Mills.one Unit No. 1. Supplement 2 requests
that boiling water reactor (BWR) licensees have available a plant-specific
safety assessment that addresses concerns raised by recent NRC Staff-sponsored
full flow motor-operated valve (MOV) testing of valves used in BWRs. This
letter is being provided in accordance with 10CFR50.54(f).

m No. 1: - R n

NNECO hereby cerilifies that we have available in our files a plant-specific
safety assessment report for Millstone Unit No. 1 that addresses ‘he issues
raised in GL 89-10, Supplement 3. This safety asscessment was previously
performed for Millstone Unit No. 1 as a result of valve failures thaizgccurred
at Millstone Unit No. 3. In LER 89-005 dated March 20, 1988, NNECO
reported to the NRC Staff an event at Millstone Unit No. 3 during which there

(1) J. G. rartlow letter to Ail Licensees of Operating Nuclear Power Plants
and Holders of Construction Permits for Nuclear Power Plants, "Generic
Letter 89-10, Supplement 3, ‘Consideration of the Results of
NRC-Sponsored Tests of Motor-Operated Valves,'" dated October 25, 1990.

(2) S. E. Scace letter to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, "Facility
Operating License No. NPF-49, Docket No. 50-423, Licensee Event Report
No. 89-005-00," dated March 20, 1989.
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was an inadvertent safety injection and two MOVs failed to operate properly.
As part of the follow-up of this event, an evaluation of valve operability was
performed for all the nuclear units in the Northeast Utilities system, includ-
ing Millstone Unit No., 1. This evaluation was documented in an operability
determination pursuant to corporate procedures. This operability determina-
tion documented that there is reasonable assurance that all safety-related
MOVs at Millstone Unit No. 1 would perform their intended safety fuuction.
This wiil be further verified under the MOV tes}éyg program in accordance with
GL 89-10. In a letter dated December 15, 1989, NNECO committed to complete
the initial G. 89-10 testing by the third refueling outage (i.e., 1995) as
requested by GL 89-10. The operability de*srmination evaluated all gate-type
MOVs which could impact the core-melt frequency (CMF) for Millstone Unit
No. 1. The evaluation considered the concerns identified by the NRC-sponsored
testing and documented in GL 89-10, Supplement 3.

NNECO has also performed a probabilistic risk assessment-based evaluation of
the valves at Millstone Unit No. 1 that are applicable to the GL 89-10 pro-
gram, NNECO has determined that the highest priority valves are the four
isolation condenser (IC) system valves and three valves in the reactor water
cleanup (RWCU) system. NMECQ has concluded that there are no MOVs with a
greater potential safety <.gnificance based on the following criteria:

1. Valves with a potentially high differential pressure across them.

2. Valves that would allow an unisolated loss-of-coolant accident outside of
containment if they failed to close.

3. Valves presenti g the potentially greatest risk when both probability and
consequences are considered.

Please note that Millstone Unit No. 1 does not have either a high-pressure

coolant injection (HPCI) system or a reactor core isolation coeling (RCIC)
system.

(3) E. J. Mroczka letter to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, "Haddam
Neck Plant, Millstone Nuclear Power Station, Unit Nos. 1, 2, and 3,
Generic Letter 89-10, Safety-Related Motor-Cperated /alve Testing and
Surveillance," dated December 15, 1989,



ust that » above informacion fully addresses Item No.
Supplement 3. ease contact us if you have any questions
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